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Rivera, Maribel

From: Laprosperi@ao!l.com
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:14 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Change

Please change the following Company's FEI number listed as follows:

Entity: Procor Properties, LLC
Document: L1@Q0QD39586
CHANGE TO THIS CORRECTED FEIN: 27-2341791

Thank you so much!

Louis A. Prosperi, Esa * K

Law Office of Louis A. Prosperi

1910 Cochran Road

Manor Oak Twe, Suite £30 -
Pittsburgh, PA 15220

Phone: 412-341-1490

FAX: 412-341-1492

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential, and is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above who has been specifically authorized to receive
it. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return all pages to the
address shown above. Thank you.

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by you for the purpose of
(1) avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. If you would
like such advice, please contact us.
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